From: (b) (6)

To: IP Executive Secretariat

Cc: NPPDtasking;

Subject: [FOR COORDINATION] S1BB - 06.03.15 - Pennsylvania CVE Engagement (Due: 05.28.15 1700)
Date: Thursday, May 28, 2015 11:19:39 AM

Importance: Hig

IP,

Please see below/attached for an urgent coordination request we received from CRCL. Per an
earlier e-mail from your office, | understand your CVE SMEs are expecting this task.

Please advise with comments/clearance by 3:00PM TODAY. | apologize for the short suspense, but
no extensions can be granted. Due to this short review window, this task will not be issued via ESTT.

Thanks,
b) (6)

—

NPPD Exec Sec

From:% On Behalf Of CRCL Exec Sec
Sent: Thursday, May Z8, 2015 10:56 AM
To: OGC Exec Sec; I&A Exec Sec; MGMTExecSec; Plcy Exec Sec; CVE Coordinator ExecSec;

Required Coordinators:

CRCL requests your comments/clearance on the attached Briefing Memo and Talking Points for S1s
upcoming event in Pennsylvania. Please note the attendees list from the host is still pending, and
the location address listed in the original tasker is incorrect but has since been updated.

Our apologies for the quick turnaround; however, we ask for your clearance NLT COB today.
For questions, please contact[(JKE) (copied here).

Sincerely,

(b) (6)
DHS/CRCL/ExecSec
(b) (6)

NPPD 002798



